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From: Aiello. Kerri [AielloK @saccounty.net]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2004 3:06 PM

To: mruppert@copvcia.com

Subject: FW: Media Release - Sacramento County Coroner

Due to the large number of calls from the media to the Coroner’s office, Sacramento County Coroner Robert Lyons is releasing this
update on the suicide of Gary Webb.

MEDIA RELEASE

On 12/10/04, at 0835 hours, the Sacramento County Coroner’ s Office received a call from Sacramento County Sheriff’'s
Department dispatchers requesting response to an apparent suicide at 2016 Clearfield Way, Carmichael, CA. A deputy
coroner responded to the scene and conducted a death scene investigation in cooperation with the Sacramento County
Sheriff’s Department

The decedent was identified as Gary Stephen Webb, a 49 year old white male. Death was pronounced at the scene at 0820
hours on 12/10/04 by Sacramento Metropolitan Fire Department paramedics. The decedent was removed to the Sacramento
County Coroner’s Office where a forensic examination was conducted on 12/10/04.

The cause of death was determined to be self inflicted gunshot wounds to the head. Information and evidence gathered at
the scene of death, including a handwritten note indicating an intention on the part of the decedent to take his own life,
resulted in “ Suicide” as the determined manner of death. The investigation is continuing and will take an estimated
additional 6-8 weeksto complete.

Asamatter of policy and in recognition of the decedent’ s/family’s privacy, no further details will be released at this point.

Kerri Aiello

Communication and Media Officer

County of Sacramento, Countywide Services Agency
700 H Street, Room 7650

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office (916) 874-4667

Fax: (916) 874-5885

Cell: (916) 201-2971

Serving, Protecting, Caring

This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments
thereto) by other than the County of Sacramento or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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